Subject: C&C Mars announced
Posted by Aircraftkiller on Mon, 04 Aug 2003 17:17:56 GMT

View Forum Message <> Reply to Message

TaximesLet me guess, inspired by:
http://www.n00bstories.com/renforums/viewtopic.php?t=6562
No, actually, inspired by this:

----- Original Message -----

From: "Tim Hempel" <hahadon'tthinkI'mtellingyousomeone'sprivatee-mail@notgettingit.net>
To: <aircraftkiller@cncrenegade.info>

Sent: Wednesday, 30 July, 2003 5:27 PM

Subject: Re: You asked me to mail you, WOL as TankCmdr6

> Of course | remember you! | have downloaded many of your maps and played
> them solo marveling at how well you put them together.

>

> Nice work!

>

> |'d love to help you guys any time you need it. | am afraid | have nothing

> to give by way of maps. | do have some ideas though for some Ivis. | was

> actually considering downloading and installng the editor again. Been a

> while since | looked at that.

>

> Do you do any of the skins? I'm not much of an artist. One of the ideas |

> had was to make a 'Mars' map. Set the color pallet for the sky to permanent

> red, make some changes to the skin (not too much needed for Nod), and figure
> out how to adjust gravity to .8. Use the desert landscaping, etc. | dont

> think it would be too hard to do ;)

>

> Let me know what you think...

>

> Tim
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